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5th FLOOR,
ASSOCIATION ROYAL EXCHANGE,

(Cotton, Man-Made and Allied Fibres) MANCHESTER M2 7ED
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John Longworth has just alerted me to a discussion you had with
him and we both feel most strongly that, after several discussions with the
Department of Industry and various Ministers, only a meeting with the Prime
Minister herself will provide the sort of discussion and benefits that we
require at this time. In order to demonstrate our strength of feeling on

this we have both signed this letter to you and agree that you may make

whatever use of it that you wish.

I am certainly anxious personally to be involved in any

deputation but clearly we must not waste further time when the situation is

as grave as it is.

We look forward to hearing from you and wish you every success on

our behalf.

Yours sincerely,

ooooooooooooooooooooooo

J. E. Longworth

Director General: R. Lloyd-Jones
Director (Administration and Finance) and Secretary: J. Platt, M.B.E.
Director (Industrial): J. Gill  Director (Commercial): S. Rothwell Director (Statistics): D. C. Shaw

Telephone: 061-834 7871 (5 lines) Telegrams: Employer, Manchester Telex: 666737




